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Aitken, Christine (Licensing)
————— =

From: Stephen Gibson <Stephen.Gibson@scotland.police.uk>

Sent: 15 April 2025 09:02

To: Licensing

Subject: LICO6 Premises - no convictions - EL416 MARGIOTTA, LONGNIDDRY EH32 0QJ

Attachments: LICO6 PREMISES - NO CONVICTIONS - EL416 MARGIOTTA, LONGNIDDRY EH32
O0QJ.RTF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning,

No police objections
PSOS ref 913528
Regards

Stephen
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EAST LOTHIAN COUNCIL

Licensing Standards

From: Licensing Standards Officer To:  C.Grilli
Clerk to the Licensing Board

Date: 28" April 2025
Subject: LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

MARGIOTTA, THE HAY SHED, 5 LONGNIDDRY FARM STEADING, LONGNIDDRY, EAST
LOTHIAN EH32 0Q)

| refer to the above subject and can confirm that the applicant’s agent has liaised with the LSO in
relation to this application and the site notice was displayed.

Section 45 (1) Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 - A premises licence application may be made in relation
to any premises despite the fact that, at the time the application is made, the premises are yet to

be, or are in the course of being, constructed or converted for use as licensed premises.

The premises is a new conversion and not yet in operation within a new housing development in
Longniddry.

| can confirm that the application is compliant with the act.
The off sales capacity applied for is 26.5 m2. Within an 800m radius there are four other licensed
premises and two premises which hold provisional premises licences. Two of the premises licenses

are for offs ales only and one of the provisional premises licences is for off sales only.

I recommend the following condition be considered in relation to deliveries of alcohol which the
applicant has detailed they will accept:

1) Should a service of delivery of alcohol to customers be conducted, the terms of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 Section 119 and those of the Board’s statement of licensing policy on
deliveries of alcohol, should be complied with.

If successful in obtaining the provisional premises licence, the premises will be subject to a licensing
inspection on the confirmation of the licence.

Licensing Standards Officer
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Licensing

From: Robertson, Scott

Sent: 14 April 2025 12:02

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Margiotta, Longniddry Steading, Longniddry _ Provisional Licence - EL419
Hello,

Please note | have no comments or objections to this application.

Rega rds
Scott

Scott Robertson | Assistant Planner - Planning Delivery | East Lothian Council f John Muir House | Haddington
EH41 3HA

T. 01620 827585| E.srobertson2@eastlothian.gov.uk Visit our website at www.eastlothian.gov.uk

From: Licensing <licensing@eastlothian.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 April 2025 13:33

To: Lothian & borders Police (lothianscotborderslicensingeastmid @scotland.pnn.police.uk)
<lothianscotborderslicensingeastmid@scotland.pnn.police.uk>; Licensing Standards Officer
<Iso@eastlothian.gov.uk>; Environment Reception <environment@eastlothian.gov.uk>; Environmental
Health/Trading Standards <ehts@eastlothian.gov.uk>; torquil.cramer@firescotland.gov.uk;
kat.burke@nhs.scot; longniddrycommunitycouncil@gmail.com

Subject: FW: Margiotta, Longniddry Steading, Longniddry _ Provisional Licence - EL419

Hi Al

Please find attached Provisional premises application for report/representation by 30™ April, 2025.

Kind regards

Gillian

Gillian Herkes

Licensing Officer

Democratic & Licensing Services
John Muir House

Haddington

East Lothian Council

01620 820114
aherkes@eastlothian.gov.uk

Please note :- My working days are Tuesday to Friday

I// Law Socie ~ Accredited poralegcl’f'i - 4

of Scotlan . liquorlicensing
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